

COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
Representative Council Meeting
September 1, 2022
40 Lindeman Drive
Trumbull, CT 06611
3:00 PM

To participate via Zoom - see info below:

Topic: CES Rep Council Meeting

Time: Sep 1, 2022 03:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

<https://us06web.zoom.us/j/7774701868?pwd=RWZXTGJ1K3lXYk1JWmtWSmNKNKGtsZz09>

Meeting ID: 777 470 1868

Passcode: 900881

Dial by your location

+1 929 436 2866 US (New York)

Meeting ID: 777 470 1868

AGENDA

I. **CALL TO ORDER AND VERIFICATION OF QUORUM**

II. **APPROVAL OF MINUTES**

Recommended Resolution: That the minutes of the June 2, 2022, regular meeting and the minutes of the June 7, 2022, special meeting be approved as presented.

III. **OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT**

1. Introduction of CES Teacher of the Year: **Angela Duva**

2. Introduction of CES Paraprofessional of the Year: **Sara Beck**

3. Stephanie Wanzer, president, CESEA

IV. **CONSENT AGENDA**

Resignations: E. Ormond; O. Chambers-Maher; G. Tomchick, D. Bruneau, K. Foti (DLC); Y. Ashe, I. Dever, J. Wallace, J. Britton, J. Lubrano (TDP); T. Blakes, E. Romeo, N. Gramesty, A. Schwabacher, Q. Rowson (PLC); S. Murphy (TLC); C. Gallo, L. Wiggins, D. Macuirzynski, R. Carroll (Six to Six); E. Healy (SR); A. Rascoe (Admin Services).

Budget 23318: Fund No 23318 CAPSS SOR 22-23 -\$249,988 – Professional Development Services.

Recommended Recommendation: That the Consent Agenda be approved as presented.

V. NEW BUSINESS

1. Review of revisions to CES Bylaws and CES Constitution (*first read*).

VI. REPORTS

1. Representative Council President (Andy George)
2. Executive Director (Chip Dumais)
3. Associate Executive Director (Chris LaBelle)
4. Director, Professional Development Services (Lori Elliott)
5. Principal, Regional Center for the Arts (Eric Nyquist)
6. Principal, Six to Six Magnet School (Anna Nelmes-Stoughton)
7. Director of Finance and Operations (Peggy Sullivan)
8. Director of Special Education (Mike McGrath)
9. Director, School Readiness (Ivy Guzman)
10. Early Childhood Coordinator (Suzanne Clement)

VII. DISTRICT DISCUSSION

VIII. ADJOURNMENT